Hon. John Elmsley, whose heart is here deposited.

"In the sight of the unwise they seem to die; but they are in peace."—Wisdom III., 2, 3.

Mr. Elmsley had made provision by will that his heart should be taken from his body and placed in St. Basil's Church, which, during life, he so dearly loved. After his death it was closed in a vessel with alcohol, hermetically sealed and deposited in a niche behind the tablet, where it now rests. His body is buried in the crypt of the Cathedral.

Bishop de Charbonnel resigned his See on April 26th, 1860.

Bishop Lynch, who had Leen consecrated Coadjutor, with right of succession, became Bishop of Toronto upon the resignation of Bishop de Charbonnel. He was made Archbishop on March 15th, 1869.

It was in 1863 that the Sisters of St. Joseph first took up their abode in St. Basil's Parish. They had already been twelve years in To-